FENOC

5501 North State Route 2

FirstEnergy Nuclear Operating Company Oak Harbor, Ohio 43449
Barry S. Allen 419-321-7676
Vice President - Nuclear Fax: 419-321-7582

July 2, 2010
L-10-205 10 CFR 9.17(a)(4)

ATTN: Document Control Desk
United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555-0001

SUBJECT:

Davis-Besse Nuclear Power Station, Unit 1

Docket Number 50-346, License Number NPF-3
Response to FOIA-2010-0209 Document Review Request

As requested by the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) letter, dated June 17,
2010, the FirstEnergy Nuclear Power Operating Company (FENOC) is providing
information related to a Freedom of Information Act request, FOIA-2010-0209. The
NRC requested that FENOC review the documents provided in the referenced NRC
letter and determine what portions of these records FENOC considers to contain
“confidential business (proprietary) information.” For information deemed proprietary,
the NRC requested that the proprietary information in the documents be clearly
bracketed [ ] and that copies of the documents be returned to the NRC, along with a
letter answering several specific questions in sufficient detail to permit the NRC to
determine if the information should be withheld from public disclosure.

FENOC does not consider any of the information in the documents attached to the
subject NRC letter to be confidential business (proprietary) information. As noted in the
NRC review request, FENOC concurs with the NRC’s withholding of the bracketed [ ]
information pursuant to Exemption 6 of FOIA because it contains private home, cell or
pager telephone numbers.

There are no regulatory commitments contained in this letter. If there are any questions
or if additional information is required, please contact Mr. Brian T. Hennessy, Acting
Manager — Site Regulatory Compliance, at (419) 321-8592.

Sincerely,
Barry S. Allen
JCS

cc:  Regional Administrator, NRC Region Il . /\
DB-1 NRC Senior Resident Inspector D\) s
DB-1 NRC/NRR Project Manager ()r
Utility Radiological Safety Board \ALL



